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S u k o w  E n g i n e e r i n g  
 Surveying  Land Planning  Civil Engineering 
 P l a n  P r o c e s s i n g   P r o j e c t  M a n a g e m e n t  

                               13266 Cantara Street No. Hollywood, CA 91605  (818) 781-0635  

Planning and Land Use Committee       April 13, 2015 
City of Los Angeles, City Hall     
200 N. Spring Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Re:  Council File No. 15-0317 - Case No. BF 140090 
 3923 – 3941 Hopevale Drive – Haul Route Appeal 

Dear Committee Members, 

Our company was engaged by Mr. Gary Feldman to prepare a Grading Quantity Study for the 
above project site.  A copy of the study is attached for reference. Mr. Paul Edelman of the 
Mountain Recreation & Conservation Authority has requested that we expand on the 
ramifications of the following statement contained in the report relative to the impacts it might 
have on the project design. The statement in the report is as follows: 

“A major concern that surfaced during our review is that the existing contours and grades 
within the street area as shown on approved Street Plan P-36633 do not match the 
existing contours and grades shown on the proposed grading plan.  The proposed grading 
plan values appear to be about four feet lower than the approved street plan.  The 
problem is that the proposed grading plan used the proposed finish street grades as shown 
on the approved street plan and did not adjust them downward to match the existing 
grades shown on the proposed grading plan within the street area. This means that when 
the discrepancy is resolved most likely proposed walls on the site will be higher than 
shown and the grading quantities will reflect more cut then we have estimated.”   

Our observation was made by looking at both plans at the location where the new street joins the 
existing street (Street Station 2+86.90).  On the approved street plan the elevation is shown as 
(918.59) and on the proposed grading plan it is shown as 914.18.  This discrepancy can also be 
observed on other areas of the plans along the street frontage. 

The first approach to evaluate the impact would be to assume that the existing topography on the 
grading plan is correct and that the existing topography on the street plan is incorrect.  This 
means that the design values shown on the street plan would all need to be lowered by 
approximately four feet to meet existing street improvements.   The values shown on the 
proposed grading plan for the new street grades is the same as shown on the approved street 
plans.  All these values would need to be lowered by approximately four feet.  Now the proposed 
on-site grades for finish floors are four feet higher than the street grades and now they would all 
need to be lowered by four feet to meet the adjusted street grades.  The assumption for this 
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approach was that the existing topography was correct so the adjustment of proposed grades to 
meet the corrected proposed street grades would cause all the walls adjoining natural grade to be 
approximately four feet higher than shown on the plan.  It would also mean that over the entire 
site the depth of cut into the existing topography would be four feet more than shown.  This 
would reduce the amount of fill needed for the site and increase the amount of cut.  An 
approximation for this change in quantity could be determined by multiplying the area being 
graded by four feet of height.  This would modify our reported overall grading quantity in our 
report by adding approximately 1,500 cubic yards cut bringing the total earth movement to 5,285 
c.y.  It is most likely that this added grading would translate directly into additional export which 
would bring our estimated export quantity to 3,803 c.y.   

The second approach would be to assume that the existing topography on the street plan is 
correct and that the existing topography on the grading plan is incorrect.  This means that the 
design values on the street plan would be held. It also means that all of the existing topographic 
elevation values on the grading plan would be raised by approximately four feet.  Since the 
grading plan used the design values from the approved street plan the values of the on-site 
proposed grading would remain as shown on the proposed grading plan.  However since all the 
existing topography values have been increased by four feet, the same results would occur as 
noted in the first approach above.

This evaluation assumes that the design concept would remain the same after the existing 
topographic value adjustments are made, and it is our best estimate until a complete re-design is 
done with the corrected values.

Sincerely,

Melvin Sukow 
R.C.E. 22663 



S u k o w  E n g i n e e r i n g  
 Surveying  Land Planning  Civil Engineering 
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GRADING QUANTITY STUDY FOR 
3923 HOPEVALE DRIVE 
CITY OF LOS ANGELES 

APRIL 10, 2015 

PREPARED FOR:    GARY FELDMAN 
    3944 HOPEVALE DRIVE 
    SHERMAN OAKS, CA 91403 

The following are calculations based on the scanned image of the grading plan for the above site 
and a cross section worksheet developed by this office.  See Exhibit A for the locations of the 
cross sections and Exhibit B for the cross sections. Please take note of the discrepancy pointed out 
concerning the difference between the existing grades shown on the approved street plan versus 
the existing grades shown on the proposed grading plan.  The only way to proceed with obtaining 
an approximate grading quantity with the plans available was to mix the values from both plans 
which mean the following values could change when the discrepancy is resolved in the future. 

QUANTITIES BY SECTION LOCATION

PROPERTY LINE TO SECTION A

Onsite:
 Cut:  (0 + 0)/2 x 25 = 0 c.f  or 0 c.y 
 Fill:  (0 + 0)/2 x 25 = 0 c.f or 0 c.y. 

Street Area:  
 Cut:  (0 + 24)/2 x 25 = 300 c.f. or 11 c.y 
 Fill:  (0 + 26)/2 x 25 = 325 c.f or 12 c.y. 

SECTION A TO SECTION B

Onsite:
 Cut:  (227 + 211)/2 x 39 + (15 + 0)/2 x 39 – 4 x 131 = 8,309 c.f or 308 c.y 
 Fill:  (2 = 27)/2 x 39 = 566 c.f. or 21 c.y. 

Street Area:  
 Cut:  (24 + 0)/2 x 39 = 468 c.f. or 17 c.y 
 Fill:  (26 + 83)/2 x 39 = 2,125 c.f or 79 c.y. 
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SECTION B TO SECTION C

Onsite:
 Cut:  (211 + 254)/2 x 19 = 4,418 c.f  or 164 c.y 
 Fill:  (27 + 0)/2 x 19 + (15 + 0)/2 X 19 = 400 c.f or 15 c.y. 

Street Area:  
 Cut:  (0 + 5)/2 x 30 = 75 c.f. or 3 c.y 
 Fill:  (83 + 56)/2 x 30 = 2,085 c.f or 77 c.y. 

SECTION C TO SECTION D

Onsite:
 Cut:  (254 + 252 + 163 + 364)/2 x 50 = 25,825 c.f  or 956 c.y 
 Fill:  (0 + 11/2 x 50 = 550 c.f or 20 c.y. 

Street Area:  
 Cut:  (5 + 0)/2 x 34 = 85 c.f. or 3 c.y 
 Fill:  (56 + 51)/2 x 34 = 1,819 c.f or 67 c.y. 

SECTION D TO SECTION E

Onsite:
 Cut:  (163 + 364 + 674)/2 x 45 = 27,022 c.f  or 1,000 c.y 
 Fill:  (11 + 11/2 x 45 = 495 c.f or 18 c.y. 

Street Area:  
 Cut:  (0 + 0)/2 x 34 = 0 c.f. or 0 c.y 
 Fill:  (51 + 75)/2 x 34 = 2,142 c.f or 79 c.y. 

SECTION E TO SECTION F

Onsite:
 Cut:  (203 + 110)/2 x 15 = 2,347 c.f  or 87 c.y. 
 Fill:  (11 + 29 + 150)/2 x 15 = 1,425 c.f or 53 c.y. 

Street Area:  
 Cut:  (0 + 0)/2 x 15 = 0 c.f. or 0 c.y. 
 Fill:  (75 + 83)/2 x 15 = 1,185 c.f or 44 c.y. 
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SECTION F TO SECTION G (Wall west of G)

Onsite:
 Cut:  (110 + 194 + 23)/2 x 33 = 5,396 c.f or 200 c.y. 
 Fill:  (150 + 48)/2 x 33 = 3,267 c.f or 121 c.y. 

Street Area:  
 Cut:  (0 + 0)/2 x 33 = 0 c.f. or 0 c.y. 
 Fill:  (83 + 99)/2 x 33 = 3,003 c.f or 111 c.y. 

SECTION G TO PROPERTY LINE

Onsite:
 Cut:  (0 + 0)/2 x 9 = 0 c.f. or 0 c.y. 
 Fill:  (48 + 0)/2 x 9 = 216 c.f or 8 c.y. 

Street Area:  
 Cut:  (0 + 0)/2 x 9 = 0 c.f. or 0 c.y. 
 Fill:  (99 + 0)/2 x 9 = 445 c.f or 16 c.y 

EXCAVATION FOR PILES

Onsite:  Rear walls are on piles.  Length of wall system is 286’ with pile as shoring for each 
wall. Total of two piles assume 2’ diameter spaced at 8’ on center. Total piles = 72. Assume 
30’ length.
 Cut:  (3.14 x 1²) x 72 x 30 = 6,782 c.f. or 251 c.y. 
 Fill:  not applicable 

Street Area:  Per street plan there is 19-2’ diameter piles embedded about 20 feet.  
 Cut:  (3.14 x 1²) x 19 x 20 = 1,193 c.f. or 44 c.y. 
 Fill:  not applicable 

SUMMARY

Onsite:
 Cut:  308 + 164 + 956 + 1000 + 87 + 200 + 251 = 2,966 c.y. 
 Fill:  21 + 15 + 20 + 18 + 53 + 121 + 8 = 256 c.y. 

Street Area:  
 Cut:  11 + 17 + 3 + 3 + 44 = 78 c.y. 
 Fill:  12 + 79 + 77 + 67 + 79 + 44 + 111 + 16 = 485 c.y 
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Total Cut = 3,044 c.y (including street) 
Total Fill =    741 c.y. ( including street) 
Export     =  2,303 c.y. (including street)
Total Earth Movement = 3,785 (including street) 

The above quantities are approximate and our based on scanned images of the project grading 
plan.  Some items have not been addressed such as over excavation, soil shrinkage, spoils 
removal, retaining wall footing excavations, pool excavations, etc.  Also, the grading plan 
shows numerous impact walls outside of the indicated grading area.  These are positioned on 
slopes and some grading will probably be needed to construct these walls.  

A major concern that surfaced during our review is that the existing contours and grades within 
the street area as shown on approved Street Plan P-36633 do not match the existing contours 
and grades shown on the proposed grading plan. The proposed grading plan values appear to 
be about four feet lower than the approved street plan.  The problem is that the proposed 
grading plan used the proposed finish street grades as shown on the approved street plan and 
did not adjust them downward to match the existing grades shown on the proposed grading 
plan within the street area.  This means that when the discrepancy is resolved most likely 
proposed walls on the site will be higher than shown and the grading quantities will reflect 
more cut then we have estimated. In order to proceed with our study, the contours in the street 
area had to be taken from the street plan and the contours within the site had to be taken from 
the grading plan. 

Prepared by: 

______________
Melvin Sukow 
R.C.E. 22673 
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EXHIBIT A
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EXHIBIT B
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